Public Document Pack

Service Director — Legal, Governance and

Commissioning

GKirklees

COUNCIL The Democracy Service

Civic Centre 3
High Street
Huddersfield
HD1 2TG

Tel: 01484 221000

Please ask for: Carol Tague

Email: carol.tague @kirklees.gov.uk
Tuesday 10 September 2019

Notice of Meeting
Dear Member
Licensing Panel

The Licensing Panel will meet in Meeting Room 2 - Town Hall, Huddersfield
at 9.30 am on Wednesday 18 September 2019.

The items which will be discussed are described in the agenda and there are reports
attached which give more details.

DL Wy \/6")\/

Julie Muscroft
Service Director — Legal, Governance and Commissioning

Kirklees Council advocates openness and transparency as part of its democratic
processes. Anyone wishing to record (film or audio) the public parts of the meeting should
inform the Chair/Clerk of their intentions prior to the meeting.



The Licensing Panel members are:-

Member

Councillor Amanda Pinnock (Chair)
Councillor Karen Allison

Councillor Christine Iredale



Agenda
Reports or Explanatory Notes Attached

Pages
1: Membership of the Committee
This is where Councillors who are attending as substitutes will say for
whom they are attending.
2: Interests 1-2

The Councillors will be asked to say if there are any items on the
Agenda in which they have disclosable pecuniary interests, which
would prevent them from participating in any discussion of the items
or participating in any vote upon the items, or any other interests.

3: Admission of the Public

Most debates take place in public. This only changes when there is a
need to consider certain issues, for instance, commercially sensitive
information or details concerning an individual. You will be told at
this point whether there are any items on the Agenda which are to
be discussed in private.

4: Deputations/Petitions

The Committee will receive any petitions and hear any deputations

from members of the public. A deputation is where up to five people
can attend the meeting and make a presentation on some particular
issue of concern. A member of the public can also hand in a petition
at the meeting but that petition should relate to something on which
the body has powers and responsibilities.

In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10 (2), Members of the
Public should provide at least 24 hours’ notice of presenting a
deputation.




Public Question Time

The Committee will hear any questions from the general public.

Licensing Act 2003 - Application for the Grant of a
Premises Licence: Westbourne News, 81 Westbourne
Road, Marsh, Huddersfield, HD1 4LG

To consider the application at 0930 am.

Contact: Michelle Mccluskey, Assistant Licensing Officer, Tel 01484
221000. Email: michelle.mccluskey@kirklees.gov.uk




Agenda Item 2

............................................ pareq T T T
[N/A] ¢uoneiapisuod
Japun si1salajul ue aney
NOA Yo1ym ul wall ayl ajlym (@I
Bunsaw ayl woly meipyliim 12y10, ue 10 1salalul
1SaJ91ul 01 noA alinbal 1sala1ul Aleiunoad a|qeso|asIp 1SaJa1ul
InoA Jjo uonduosap Jaug 3yl Jo ainyeu ay) saoQ e 69) 1s8491ul Jo adAL ue aAey noA yaiym ul waj|

10]|19UN0D JO aWeN

|]aued Buisuaol
S1Sddd.INI 40 NOILVdV103d

14 SONILIIN FILLINWOD/LINIGVI/TTONNOD

1IONNOD S THHINA

Page 1



"SSe|9 1ey Jo [euded aleys
PanssI [e10] 8y} JO Yipalpuny auo SPasdxa 1Salalul [elonauag e sey ‘1auned [IA19 InoA 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym
Ul SSe[d auo Aue Jo saleys ayl JO anjeA [euiwou [e10] 8y} ‘SSe|9 auo ueyl aiow Jo SI Apoq ey jo [ended ateys ayi Hi
1o ‘Apoq
Teys Jo [ended areys panssi [e101 8y} JO Yipalpuny auo 10 000‘GZF SPaaIxXa SaNliNdas ayl JO anjeA [euiwou [e10} ay)
- Jayue (q)
pue ‘Aoyine 1o |1ounod JNoA Jo Balse ay) ul pue| Jo ssauisng jo ade(d e sey (ebpajmouy JInoA 01) Apoq eyl (e)
- a19ym Apoq e Jo sanundas ul sey Jauned [IA19 IN0OA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym 1salaiul [eiolauaq Auy

"1SaJaul [elolauaq e sey ‘Jauned |IAID
INoA 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym uil Apog e SI Jueual ayl pue AlLioyine Jo [1I9unod INoA si piojpue| ayl - (ebpajmouy] INoA 01) alaym Aoueual Auy

*19buo| 1o yiuow e 10j Auoyine
10 [19UN02 INOA Jo BaJe ayl ul pue] Adn220 01 spjoy ‘Jauried [IA19 IN0A 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym (s1ayio yum Apuiol 1o suofe) aoual| Auy

*Allloyine 1o |1ouno9 INOA JO Bale ayl UuIylM SI Ydiym pue aAey ‘laurred |IAID INOA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym pue| ul 1salaul [eidlauaq Auy
‘pabreydsip AN usag 1ou sey Yyaiym e
pue {palndaxa aQ 0] aJe SHIOM 1o papinoid ag 0] aJe S3JIAISS 10 SPO0B Yaiym Japun e

- Alloyine 1o |19unod INoA pue (1salalul [elolBuag e

sey ‘Jaunred [IAID IN0A 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym ul Apoq e 1o) Jauued [IAID INoA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘nOA usamiaq apew SI YdIym 19euod Auy

'sasuadxa UoI1199]3 INOA Splemo] 10 ‘lagquiaw e se sannp 1no BuiAied ul noA Agq pasinoul sasuadxa Aue Jo 10adsal
ul pouad 1ueasjal ayl uiyum papiaoid o apew (Alioyine 1o |1IDunod JNOA Wl ueyl JaYylo) ujauaq eidueul) 1ayio Aue Jo uoisinoid 1o JuswAed Auy

‘'sayeuapun ‘suired |IAI9 10 asnods InoA 1o ‘noA yoiym ‘ureb 1o 11joad 10) UO palied uoRIOoA 10 uoissajold ‘apen ‘@210 QuawAiojdwa Auy

“Jaunred [IAID INOA a1am AUl JI Se U0 ‘9JIm J0 pueqsny se Bulall are noA woym yum uosiad Aue sapnjoul Jaunred [IAID 10 asnhods
0] 92uaJajal Auy "SajnJ [euoneU Mau ay] Japun s1salalul Aeiundad ajqesojasip 1noA are Aay) ‘s1salaiul Areiundad Buimol|o) ayi Jo Aue aney noA |

s1saJa1u| Alelunoad a|qeso|asig

S310N

Page 2



G Kirklees Agenda ltem 6

COUNCIL

Name of meeting: Licensing Panel

Date: Wednesday 18th September 2019, at 9.30am — Meeting Room 2,
Huddersfield Town Hall, Ramsden Street, Huddersfield

Title of report: Licensing Act 2003 — Application for the Grant of a Premises
Licence: Westbourne News, 81 Westbourne Road, Marsh,
Huddersfield, HD1 4LG

Purpose of report: To determine the application

Key Decision - Is it likely to result in Not applicable
spending or saving £250k or more, or to .

have a significant effect on two or more
electoral wards?

Key Decision - Is it in the Council’s Forward | Not applicable

Plan (key decisions and private reports?)

The Decision - Is it eligible for call in by Not applicable

Scrutiny?

Date signed off by Strategic Director & Russell Williams as agreed by Karl Battersby
name

Is it also signed off by the Service Director | Not applicable
(Finance)?

Is it also signed off by the Service Director | Not applicable
for Legal Governance and Commissioning?

Cabinet member portfolio Clir Rob Walker

Electoral wards affected: Greenhead

Ward councillors consulted:  Clir Sheikh Ullah
Clir-Carole-Rattison
Cllr Mohan Sokhal

Public or private: Public

GDPR Implications:

GDPR has been considered and appropriate sections of the report have been amended

Page 3



2

Summary

The purpose of this report is to inform Members of an application for the grant of a
premises licence; which as a result of representations received, has been referred to
this Panel for determination.

Information required to take a decision

2.1 Application
2.1.1 On 24" July 2019 the Licensing department received an application for

the grant of a premises licence for Westbourne News, 81 Westbourne
Road, Marsh, Huddersfield HD1 4LG. The application was made by I}

. A copy of this application may be seen at
Appendix A.

2.1.2 The licensable activity applied for by the applicant is the supply of
alcohol OFF the premises. The times applied for are Monday to
Sunday, 00:00 — 00:00.

2.1.3 Two representations from Ward Councillors have been received relating
to this application. Both representations consider that the following
licensing objective would not be achieved, should this licence be
granted:

- Public Nuisance
- Prevention of Crime and Disorder

A copy of these representations may be seen at Appendices B.

2.2 Licensing Policy

Members considering the application should take note of the Authority’s
Statement of Licensing Policy, which provides the following guidance on how
Members should approach the application and representation:

1.0 — Executive Summary

-2'In"exercising its duties and responsibilities under the terms of the Licensing
Act 2003, the Council will operate within the statements and procedures
mentioned in this policy statement. Notwithstanding this statement, all
applications will be treated on their merits and judged accordingly. The council
will have regard to any relevant guidance issued by the Secretary of State in
exercising its powers under the Act.

2.0 — Purpose and Scope of the Licensing Policy

2.7 The Licensing Authority recognises that each licence application must be
considered on its own individual merits in the context of the four licensing
objectives, and that unless relevant representations are received from
responsible authority’s or interested parties, there is no provision for a Licensing
Authority to impose conditions on a licence other than those proposed within an
application. Only conditions which have been volunteered by the applicant or
which have been determined at a Licensing Panel hearing can be attached to a

Page 4



2.3

licence or certificate. If no relevant representations are made in respect of an
application, the Licensing Authority is obliged to issue the licence on the terms
sought.

Licensing Objectives.

1. Public Safety

2. Prevention of crime & disorder

3. Prevention of public nuisance

4. Protection of children from harm

Secretary of State Guidance

Members also need to consider statutory guidance issued, by the Secretary of
State, under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. As the representations relate
to all four licensing objectives, Members attention is drawn to Section 2 of this
Guidance, the relevant parts of which may be found at Appendix D.

3 Implications for the Council

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

Working with People

Resident of Kirklees need to be confident that persons holding licences under the
Licensing Act 2003 are in a position to uphold the 4 licensing objectives. Taking
appropriate and necessary action against licence holders where they fall short of
their duties under the Licensing Act 2003 will prevent harm to residents

Working with Partners

The Council’s licensing team work closely with partnering agencies, classed as
‘Responsible Authorities’ under the Licensing Act 2003, these include Planning,
West Yorkshire Police, Trading Standards, Environmental Health, Fire Service,
and Safe Guarding Children team.

Place Based Working

Working closely with Responsible Authorities the Licensing Authority can address
issues within the districts that make up Kirklees.

Improving outcomes for children

A key objective of the Licensing Act is the protection of children from harm, and
any decision made by the Council, in its capacity as Licensing Authority, have to
have regard to this objective.

Other (e.g. Legal/Financial or Human Resources)

In determining the application Members should have regard to the Authority’s
licensing policy statement and the Secretary of State's Guidance. The applicant
or any other person who made relevant representations in relation to the
application have a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ court.

Page 5



4 Consultees and their opinions

Consultation has taken place in accordance with the Act. There have been no
matters arising from responsible authorities.

5 Next steps and timelines

5.1 When determining the application Members, having had regard to the
representation, may take such steps as they consider appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps are

- grant the application,
- grant the application with the appropriate conditions,

- exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities
which relate to this application, or

- reject the application
5.2 Findings on any issues of fact should be on the balance of probability.
5.3 In arriving at a decision Members must have regard to the relevant provisions of
statutory guidance and the licensing policy statement and reasons must be given

for any departure.

5.4 The decision should be based on the individual merits of the application.

6 Officer recommendations and reasons

6.1 Members of the Panel are requested to determine the application

7  Cabinet portfolio holder's recommendations

Not applicable

8 Contact officer
Michelle Mccluskey, Assistant Licensing Officer, Licensing Service
Tel: 01484 221000
Email: michelle.mccluskey@kirklees.gov.uk

9 Background Papers and History of Decisions

9.1 Appendix A — Application for the Grant of a Premise Licence from [N

9.2 Appendix B — Representation from Ward Councillors

9.3 Appendix C — Relevant sections of Secretary of State Guidance — Section 182 of
Licensing Act 2003
Page 6



10 Service Director responsible

Karl Battersby, Strategic Director — Economy and Infrastructure
Tel: 01484 221000

Email: karl.battersby@kirklees.qgov.uk

Page 7



Appendix A



AEFENDIX +

Q4-03-19
Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 Cas>

PROOGA

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

iiio~oo

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are nside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I , WS ESTS o ke Md-&)s(\-\—ub,b_ac_sﬁ an) Lo |
(Insert name(s) of appiican

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to vou as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premuses or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
WESTRoLR e cwWs .
81 WESTBOURNE ROAD, MARSH

Post town | HUDDERSFIELD Postcode | HD1 4LG

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £11,000

v
Part 7 . Annlicant dotails
Please state whether you are applying for a premuses licence as Please tick as appropriate
a) an individual or individuals * L[] please complete section (A)
by a person other than an individual *
I asalimited company/limited liability @/please complete section (B)

partnership
h——as-a-parinership-{other then-timted-habrhtyy—F—leasecompletesaction (B}
i as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
1 other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

O0r000o;a.d

d) a chanty please complete section (B)
) L‘uu Pivpicion ulr‘ ait \.\Iu‘.auuual \.JLa‘U;lD;IHJL“L l,lluaa\, &unupl;w SUL LIV \B‘)
) a health service body please complete section (B)

11 JR4te 9



g) a person who 1s registered under Part 2 of the (] please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

g) a person who 1s registered under Chapter 2 of Part [] please complete section (B)
1 nfthe Health and Qnpial Care At 200K (vithin

the meaning of that Part) in an mdependent
hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in (] please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below)

I'am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the ]

premises for licensable activities: or

I'am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or ]
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

AN ITRTTNTCTOTNYT 4 ¥ A YT Yo wrrwey [ ok B I E 1 11 )
\ﬁ[ BMINEJa vy id/ AL i ¢ LACAIYED \lll( 11 ao appu\,aum)
Other Title
Mr Mrs Miss Ms ‘

u L O u I example. Rev)

Surname ' First names
' /
Date of birth lam 18 yearsold orover ]  Please t1(§yc(
P
Nationality ¢
Current residential
address if different from
premises address
Ve //
e .
| 7

Post town l| // ) | Postcode

e —_—_

-Daytime con_tgs:{jelephone numhet _i
i o :

- ;E S - -_i._ __.2',4_:_;".:'_.-_?".'.?-".:."_"; ——— —r—— —
| (optiona | 4

— —_— — —

Whiere/appncabie (1 demnénsuaung a right 1 work via tie flome Uitice onime LIZIL L0 WOTk
chegking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
e 15 for informatjon)

Page 10



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for /
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] example,Re/v)/

trpamao , Fiveot “OV /
wrname ' st names

Date of birth Iam 18 years o@e/over ] PleaS}t/er/yes

Nationality /

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share codg? pr
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address if differepf from
premises address

Post tO)'é / Postcode

Daytime contact t}k{)hone number

E-mail addr_ess/ '
thmanl)

fnrédnen
504y

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
WESTBOURNE NEWS (HUDDERSFIELD) LTD

A 11
LR IVIVIgUR R )

81 WESTBOURNE ROAD, MARSH
-HUDDERSFIELD, WFST YORKSHIRE B———

LLTo) domed

Fess
T TS0

Registered number (where applicable)
06524236

Description of applicant (for example nartnership. company. unincorporated association etc )

COMPANY

Telephone number (if any)

_E;mail address (optional)

s 1

Page 11



Part 3 Operating Schedule

'DD' 'MI\I/I , .YY,YY
D220 Vel 13

When do vou want the premises licence to start?

It you wish the licence to be valid only for a hmited period, when DD MM YYYY
do you want 1t to end? L{ [ ] ] K ii‘l

Please give a general descrintion of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

The property is an end terrace property in Westbourne road. Westbourne road runs through Marsh,
which is a very busy village supporting both Commercial and residential properties on both sides
of the road. Tesco express, Co-op, Hadfield Bakers, Marsh Post otfice, Mount taxi office and
Shell Filling station being some of the main businesses in close proximity to the property. The
property is spread over two floors, hasement and ground The eround floor is currently being 1nced
as a Newsagent which has been trading in the property for approximately 12 years, and the
basement is used for storage. The trading hours are 4am — 9pm. The front windows and door have
roller shutters. There is CCTV cameras inside and outside the premises. The premises have
REDCARE alarm service with panic button.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any L j
one time, please state the number expected to attend. -

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections | and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

v 1 8T Ford B I
d)  prays it

ticking yes, fill in box A)
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)
¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill n box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill 1 box D)

e) __hve music (ifticking ves_ fitl in box E)

f) - recourdea music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

¢)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

O 000 Cc oo
I

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e). (f) or (g)
) (1f ticking yes, {11l i box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (1f ticking yes. fill m box )

[iD

Supply of alcohol (1f ticking yes, till 1n box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 12



A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of a play take lace

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick | Jadoors ]

(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors | [A47] i

Mon

Tue

Wed State a lays (please read
- S e —| guidgiCe note 5)

Thur

Fri Non stafidard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for

Sat /

Sun

the pérformance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 13



B

Films
Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read
guidance note 3)

})doors ]

Outdoors | ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details hez;e/(please read guidance pofe 4)
Tue 5

d '
Wed easonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
— 4+ - read gu
Thur
Fri Non standa/rd timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
—/ the exhjBition of films at different times to those listed in the
colugrh on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat / /
/

Sun /

Page 14



C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidangce-note 4)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State

Wed /

seasonal variations forfndoor sporting events (please
1dance note 5)

colump’on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Thur 4 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
3 -| indoor spbrting events at different times to those listed in the

Page 15



D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainmen
entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both Indoors L]

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance not

timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Outdoors//m/

Day | Start | Finish ﬁo{ ]
Mon
Tue
Wed | State any seasonal va;;i{tions for boxing or wrestling
// entertainment (plepse read guidance note 3)

Thur s
Fri Nop'standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for

- xing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed

4 in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
) /r/

Sun -~

Page 16



E

Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the performance of live music take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
(please read guidance note 3)

| _Indeors

Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidarﬁ,nﬁe 4)
e
EESES | - P 7
Toe | — e -
/ d
A pd
Wed i Sm{e any seasonal variationsfor the performance of live music
! | {ADlease read guidance note 5)
| , P

Vs

.

pdard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
music at different times to those listed in

Non sta

the gg{_‘f’ormance of live
the €olumn on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
/

4

Page 17



F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3) ~

gwdance note 7) p@rs

0

\

Day | Start Finish / Both

Mon Please give further details here (plegsé read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seaso{( | variations for the/lavmg of recorded music
(please read udance note 3)

Thur /

Fri / Non standard gimings. Where vou intend to use the premises for

= - the lavm recorded music at different times to those listed in

the columd on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun
P

Page 18



G

Performances of dance
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]
(please read guidance note 3)

ﬁtdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both g

Mon Please give further details heref(ﬁease read guidance not

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations fef the performance of dance (please
r e read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fn1 Non stanga{d timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
- = 1 the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the

colunin on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 19



H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(8)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

5
59
5
3
‘e
L

Doy l Qtart | Finich | Will this entertainment take ?}_ﬁce indoors or M
’ outdoors or both — please ti (please read =
Mon guidance note 3) OUtdO/O/ L]
//(oth N
Tue Please give fupther details here (please regd’guidance note 4)
Wed
Thus Statc any scascana! ydiiations for catertainmeont of o similar
| | description to thaf falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)
Fn
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
1 (e): (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
! l
Sun

Page 20



Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the provision of late night refreshment

take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors ]

please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Outdogs/

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4

Tue

//

Wed State anv seasonal variations for/ the provision of late night
refreshment (please read gurdance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for

- the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat L hote 6)

Sun

Page 21



J

timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day lStarT lFinish

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of aleohol be for consumption | On the !
Standard days and = blease tick (please read guidance note 8) premises L]

premises

UIT the E/

Both []

] Il

Mon | 0000 | 00:00 | State any seasonal variations for the su

pply of alcohol (please read

Tue | 00:00 | 00:00

Wed | 00:00 | 00-00

guidance note 5)

Thur | 0000 | 00:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

1 the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

kri 00:00 | 00:00

dat 00:0 00.00

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

State the name and details of the individual whom vou wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the

checklist at the end of the form):

Name
Date of birth;

Address

Postcode l—

Personal licence number (if known}

LEE T 1" eIl P T P Y
Aaauuns lAb\‘-lin‘Ai cAtdldisg Itl |il |I||h

Page 22



matters ancillary to the

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or

use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

chlldren (please read guidance fiote 9)

NO ADULT ENTERTAINMENT OR ANY OTHER ACTIV ITIES THAT SHOULD RAISE
ANY CONCERN IN RESPECT OF CHILDREN

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5 )

Day Start Finish

i
Thurs | 0000 |
WIS 1 00:00 | 00:00
———- _4'.. -
l

Fr ioo:oo { 00:00

Mon | 00:00 | 0000

| o]
- | |
Tue | 0000 ‘}oo-oo
Wed | 0n00 Joo-oo

]

Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open

- —— T to the public at different times from those listed in the column on

the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

j

|
Sun | 0000 L 00:00

~Sa 0000 1} 06-00—]—

Page 23



M
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four hicensing objectives

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

It 1s essential all staff members are trained effectively to meet the requirements of the four

licencing obiectives Paying particular attention to the following

1. Prevent the sale of alcohol to underage customers

2. Prevent the sale of alcohol to persons who are already overly inebriated

5. Prevedit any harin o chiidren

4. Prevent the sale and usage of illegal drugs on the premises

The day to day running and control of the business should be done by the DPS, to make or
authorise each alcohal sale. Provide training for <taff on the licencing act and keen tramming
records

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1. CCTV system with recording facility to be installed according to police guide lines to monitor
all entrances, exits and outside boundaries of the premises
2 Staff to be well trained in preventing the drinking of alcohol on the premises. Customers will

be requested not 10 drink on the nramican amd ta gemn don MrETISas 1m A earmaabalala e
e Abslh.\dk\ru Adv/ e oS Nk daadn NihL Cidw r/AbAAAJJLJ wldhd L e Rdde r/l\-til‘-}\.d Add Ab.}'rl\yhl&b;-‘- bhdiiidiing

-

3 Alcohol not to be sold to customers who are already too mebriated
4. Prevent the usage and sale of illegal drugs in and directly outside the premises

¢) Public satety

I Premises should have sufficient internal and external lighting for public safety

2 All electrical apparatus, shelving and all fittings to be maintained at al] times to prevent injuny
10 pubiic

3 Staff to be well trained with implementation of underage ID checks

4 Records of all checks and refusals to be registered in a log hook and be readilv availahle for

inspection when requested by persons authorised by the Licencing Act 2003

d) The prevention of public nuisance

1 To reduce noise signs will be clearly displayed for customers to respect the needs of residents
iving nearvy

2. Early morning staff arriving and leaving will conduct themselves in a responsible manner. not
to disturb and cause disturbance to nearby residents.

3 Delrvery-drverswith sariopistivarisewill ha rnq‘!ﬂt&iﬂ}ﬂjﬁﬂgﬁ@%ﬂwm. .
}mwm A -

4 Adequate number of rubbish bins will be provided and tied down at night to minimise
movement and notse reduction.

5 All lighting internally and externally will be positioned n a way which will not cause a problem
to drivers and nearby residents

& Customers will not be allowed time o congregale i numbers outside the promises at aiy timc

to reduce noise and public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

1 Challenge 25 signs to be displayed in view of customers to encourage anyone over 18 and looks
under 25 to carrv acceptable ID. ( Passport. Photographic driving licence)

2. Log book to be kept on the premises with all identification checks, refusals and incidents to be
logged

3. 'v‘v"c‘}} Udiucd aLcurT tu 1cfua|: cuul tCpuiL pu&clllidl CUatuiitcis audlul LTy V\;iu‘ Uy w 'uu_y dl\,u;lui
for underage drinkers

Page 24



Please tick to indicate agreement

® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee ]
®  I'have enclosed the plan of the premises ]
®  Thave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others n
where applicable
¢ I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated 0
premises supervisor, if applicable.
® Tunderstand that I must now advertise my application. ]
® [ understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected. ]
¢ [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or
my shate code issued by the Home Office online right Lo work checking service L

(please read note 15),

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONN ECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CiViL PENALTY UNDER SECTIiON i3 OF TiiE iMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWILEDGE, OR WITH REASONARI F CAUSE TO BELIFVF, THAT THF
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note | | )

A lrans

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised.agent (see-guidance

nete-2) I signing on beha*f cf the

Declaration

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which 1s not a limited hability partnership] I understand 1
am not entitled to be 1ssued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work m the UK (or if 1 am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
Peensable activiny ) and that - licence will become invalid 1F T ceqna o

. )

be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 13)

The DPS named in this application form 1s entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
ielatilg W a Heensabie acuivity ) and 1 lidve seeti g Cupy Ul T Ut Ll
proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an onlme nght to work
check using the Home Office online night to work checking service
which confirmed their right ta wark ( nleace see nate 151

Page 25



ArmaAchy

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13) 1fsigning on behalf of the applicant, piease
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

[
Capacily

Contact name (where not previouslv givefi) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read gui note 14)

T
Post town Postcode |

T T 1 [T A
4 MW IULIC Biliaus L 1) iy gy

%u would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

~

Page 26



Appendix B

PPPPPP



Michelle McCIuskeZ

Subject: FW: Westbourne News

From: Clir Sheikh Ullah

Sent: 19 August 2019 13:39
To: Michelle McCluskey

Cc: ClIr Carole Pattison
Subject: RE: Westbourne News

Hi Michelle,

Not really my main concern is intensification and adding to further alcoholic establishment’s especially went bargain
booze & Tesco are both yards away are open until 12am not including Popkidz, Playworld and the Croppers Arms .
KFC and shell petrol station added to the other takeaways will make this busier. There are houses close by and we
need to consider impact on neighbours and properties.

In terms of wellbeing | have counted 5/6 licensed premises along Westbourne Rd. We have the same issue at St
Johns Rd and Bradford Rd. They are over represented within the ward and | feel that for details highlighted
previously this application does not warrant a licence.

Time limits are usually extended after a probationer period and as mentioned | am of the strong opinion the Marsh
has now become unrecognisable because of relaxed licensing permissions.

Thank you.

Kind Regards

Clir Sheikh Ullah
Greenhead Ward Councillor

If you are contacting me as a local constituent, please be aware that | may need to share your personal information
when contacting council officers or other agencies relevant to your query.

For more information on how | use personal data for my constituency casework, please read my Privacy Notice at:
http://www.kirklees.gov. uk/beta/information-and-data/pdf/privacy-notice-councillors.pdf.

Further information about data b_rot_é-ctid'h can be found at: http://www.kirklees.gov.uk/beta/information-and-
data/how-we-use-your-data.aspx.”

Please note that this e mail is only for the designated recipient and all or any part of it is not to be
sent to any 3™ party without my consent.

(Kirklees Council is not responsible for content on third party websites)

From: Michelle McCluskey
Sent: 19 August 2019 13:20
To: ClIr Sheikh Ullah

Subject: RE: Westbourne News

Good Afternoon Councillor,

t Page 28



Thank you for your response and detailed objection.

Would an earlier closing time alleviate some of your concerns for the premises licence or any other suggestions to
the conditions of the licence

remedy your representation?.

Kind Regards

Michelle Mccluskey | Assistant Licensing Officer | Licensing | Place - Investment & Regeneration |
Kirklees Council | Flint Street, Fartown, Huddersfield, HD] 6LG |
= 01484 221000

From: Clir Sheikh Ullah

Sent: 19 August 2019 11:00
To: Michelle McCluskey
Subject: RE: Westbourne News

Dear Michelle,

Thank you for notifying us of this application. 1 would like to object to this the reason for my decision are

Situated in a part of the ward that has existing Anti-social behaviour, drug and alcohol misuse issues,
adding to potentially further crime and disorder.

- Allowing another licensed premises will increase and add further intensification to the area and possible
public nuisance.

- There are other licenced establishments within close proximity. (Tesco & Bargain Booze closing 11/12am)

Many residents over the past few years have made many complaints to me around the late night activities on
Westbourne Rd, particularly congregating outside other licensed premises. The police are aware of the current
situation. | feel that this will not enhance but cause harm to the area.

Furthermore with all the added traffic and footfall this particular area of Marsh is beginning to lose its identity. KFC
is amongst many businesses that generates a huge amount of traffic, litter and ASB.

Kind Regards

Cllr Sheikh Ullah _ R
Greenhead Ward-Councillor —————————— . —— ——

If you are contacting me as a local constituent, please be aware that | may need to share your personal infarmation
when contacting council officers or other agencies relevant to your query.

For more information on how | use personal data for my constituency casework, please read my Privacy Notice at:
http://www.kirklees.qov. uk/beta/information-and—data/ndf/nrivacv-notice-councillors. pdf.

Further information about data protection can be found at: http://www.kirklees.gov.uk/beta;’information-and-
data/how-we-use-your-data.aspx.”

Please note that this e mail is only for the designated recipient and all or any part of it is not to be
sent to any 3™ party without my consent.

(Kirklees Council is not responsible for content on third party websites)

2 Page 29



Michelle McCIuskez

Subject: FW: Westbourne News

From: Clir Carole Pattison
Sent: 19 August 2019 20:08
To: Michelle McCluskey
Subject: RE: Westbourne News
As per Sheikhs comments
Thank you

Carole

Carole Pattison
Greenhead Ward Councillor

“If you are contacting me as a local constituent, please be aware that | may need to share your personal information
when contacting council officers or other agencies relevant to your query.

For more information on how | use personal data for my constituency casework, please read my Privacy Notice at:
http.//www.kirklees.qov.uk/beta/information-and-data/pdf/privacy-notice-councillors. pdf.

Further information about data protection can be found at: http://www.kirklees.gov.uk/beta/information-and-
data/how-we-use-your-data.aspx.”

1 Page 30



Appendix C

PPPPPP



Relevant Sections of Secretary of State Guidance — Under Section 182 of
Licensing Act 2003

Crime and disorder

2.1 Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice on
crime and disorder. They should also seek to involve the local Community Safety
Partnership (CSP).

2.2 In the exercise of their functions, licensing authorities should seek to co-operate
with the Security Industry Authority (“SIA”) as far as possible and consider adding
relevant conditions to licences where appropriate. The SIA also plays an important
role in preventing crime and disorder by ensuring that door supervisors are properly
licensed and, in partnership with police and other agencies, that security companies
are not being used as fronts for serious and organised criminal activity. This may
include making specific enquiries or visiting premises through intelligence led
operations in conjunction with the police, local authorities and other partner
agencies. Similarly, the provision of requirements for door supervision may be
appropriate to ensure that people who are drunk, drug dealers or people carrying
firearms do not enter the premises and ensuring that the police are kept informed.

2.3 Conditions should be targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
including the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises (see paragraph
10.10). For example, where there is good reason to suppose that disorder may take
place, the presence of closed-circuit television (CCTV) cameras both inside and
immediately outside the premises can actively deter disorder, nuisance, anti-social
behaviour and crime generally. Some licence holders may wish to have cameras on
their premises for the prevention of crime directed against the business itself, its
staff, or its customers. But any condition may require a broader approach, and it may
be appropriate to ensure that the precise location of cameras is set out on plans to
ensure that certain areas are properly covered and there is no subsequent dispute
over the terms of the condition.

2.4 The inclusion of radio links and ring-round phone systems should be considered
an appropriate condition for public houses, bars and nightclubs operating in city and
town centre leisure areas with a high-density of licensed premises. These systems
allow managers of licensed premises to communicate instantly with the police and
facilitate a rapid response to any disorder which may be endangering the customers
and staff on the premises.

2.5 Conditions relating to the management competency of designated premises
supervisors should not normally be attached to premises licences. It will normally be
the responsibility of the premises licence holder as an employer, and not the
licensing authority, to ensure that the managers appointed at the premises are
competent and appropriately trained. The designated premises supervisor is the key
person who will usually be responsible for the day to day management of the
premises by the premises licence holder, including the prevention of disorder. A
condition of this kind may only be justified as appropriate in rare circumstances
where it can be demonstrated that, in the circumstances associated with particular

Page 32



those living in the area of the premises. But as stated earlier in this Guidance, the
approach of licensing authorities and responsible authorities should be one of
prevention and when their powers are engaged, licensing authorities should be
aware of the fact that other legislation may not adequately cover concerns raised in
relevant representations and additional conditions may be appropriate.

2.19 Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate
conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the
most sensitive period for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at
night and intfo the morning.

2.20 Measures to control light pollution will also require careful thought. Bright
lighting outside premises which is considered appropriate to prevent crime and
disorder may itself give rise to light pollution for some neighbours. Applicants,
licensing authorities and responsible authorities will need to balance these issues.

2.21 Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the
personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in
anti-social behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly
reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant
representations, that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits
from the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if
they wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises instead of
outside, and to respect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful night.

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Interests
	6 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence:  Westbourne News, 81 Westbourne Road, Marsh, Huddersfield, HD1 4LG



